

Minutes of AGM Meeting held on 4th November 2024

	Discussion	Action
Item	Discussion Present:	Action
	In person : Lauren Mayes, Pat Sharp and Sarah Johnson	
1		
	Zoom: Claire Golbourn, Harriet Baker, Donna Page and Lorna Crow-Mains	
	Matters arising from minutes of last AGM	
2	The last remaining football shirt been sold for £50	
	Chairs Report	
3	 This year has been highly successful with numerous fundraising events organised by our Friends committee that has eight members. Therefore, we have been able to provide lots of memorable experiences for the children. Thank you very much to all the Friends, family, parents, grandparents and school staff at Corpusty primary school who have supported the school. ^(C) Thank you to Pat Sharp who organises the 100 Club, Christmas raffle and is always there to help create the May Day fence as well as take it down, as well as donating Easter eggs for the Easter bingo! Thank you to Amy Pointen for being Treasurer and our Christmas elf. Thank you to Lorna Crow-Mains for being Minutes secretary. Thank you to Donna for wrapping all the Christmas presents and organising the Corpusty village summer tombola stall. Thank you to Claire for organising the sponsored nature treasure hunt and the Corpusty village summer Tombola stall. Pat, Donna, Amy, Lorna, Sarah, Claire and Harriett, – Thank you all for all the effort that you have put into being part of the Friends of Corpusty School and helping at various events throughout the year as well as donating to various events. The children at Corpusty Primary school have benefitted in numerous ways from the funds raised by the Friends from November 2023 – October 2024. Christmas pantomime at Sheringham theatre, coach travel and ice creams. (£593) Christmas presents – colour in mug. (£43) Break GoGo Safari giraffe. (£894) Outdoor wall maps – world and UK. (£376) Two 5L hot water urns. (£78) Easter garden and bonnet Lindt chocolate prizes, Easter egg hunt chocolates (£18) and two book tokens. (£20) Balls for whole school playground use. (£54) Sheringham National Trust park whole school trip coach. (£215) Friends wooden black board plus chalk. (£55) 	Lauren

Year 6 Leavers hoodies. (£77)	
 Year 6 Leavers Dictionaries & calculators. (£65) 	
 Celebration end of year disco party. (£220) 	
 Food for celebration end of year disco party. (£14) 	
Corpusty village hall hire. (£10)	
 Halloween disco party. (£120) 	
 Food for Halloween disco party. (£16) 	
Corpusty village hall hire. (£10)	
Halloween colouring competition and fancy-dress chocolate	
prizes. (£22)	
TOTAL SPENT 2024 - £2900	
Fund raising events:	
 100 Club. (£1255) collected - £600 paid out in prizes so (£655) 	
profit.	
Christmas raffle. (£340)	
 Refreshments after the Nativity. (£43) 	
Easter Bingo. (£150)	
 Cake & skate. (£10) (£21) (£13) 	
Ice & skate plus preloved school uniform and book donations.	
(£56)	
Sports day ice creams. (£15)	
 Sponsored treasure hunt. (£144) 	
 Celebration end of year disco party. (£27) 	
Corpusty village sausage sizzle tombola stall. (£155)	
Halloween disco party donations. (£42)	
TOTAL - £1671	
We have also received money from:	
 Zidane football shirt. (£50) 	
 Corpusty and Saxthorpe youth group. (£306) 	
Easy fundraising. (£18)	
TOTAL INCOME 2024 - £2045	
CURRENT BANK BALANCE - £2346	
Plus, we have a £80 float. This academic year we were able to run lots of events. The children have enjoyed so many new experiences this academic year. They all went on a whole school trip to the Pantomime at Sheringham Little Theatre to watch 'Cinderella' with coach travel and ice creams included. They also went on a whole school trip to Sheringham park National Trust.	

They also benefitted from the regular annual events; Christmas presents from visiting Father Christmas and his Christmas Elf, a Christmas raffle, an Easter bingo, Easter garden and bonnet competition, an Easter egg hunt, Mayday festivities with a gorgeous Mayday school fence and arch, pancake races, a sponsored nature treasure hunt, numerous cake & skates as well as ice lolly sales and preloved book sale as well as a celebration end of year disco party. Also, the Corpusty village sausage sizzle tombola stall was an excellent opportunity for children to help run the fundraising stall in the summer holidays.	
The Year 6 benefitted from personalised leavers hoodies, Oxford English dictionaries and Casio scientific calculators. So, a highly successful year. ©	
We purchased two large outdoor wall maps for £376; one of the world and one of the UK, £216 raised at Mike Linley's wildlife talk was put towards this purchase. The children have really enjoyed looking at the maps. We also purchased a selection of balls for all the children to use in the playground at break times.	
The 100 club continues be a fantastic annual fundraiser (£655) as well as the Christmas raffle. (£340) This is a fantastic total of £995. Thank you, Pat, for your continued dedication and hard work.	
We were lucky to be donated £306 from the Corpusty and Saxthorpe youth group that unfortunately does not run anymore, as well as £18 from East fundraising. We also sold a Zidane football shirt for £50 that was donated to the Friends by a parent.	
After the hugely successful Break GoGo hares 'Dandelion hare' in 2018 and GoGo discover 'Pollenasaurus' dinosaur in 2022 we are so pleased to be part of this again for 2025. All the children will design and decorate the giraffe sculpture that will be part of the Break GoGo safari trail next summer in Norwich. It is expensive at £894 but the children always love being part of the event and enjoy doing the trail.	
Our Facebook page 'Friends of Corpusty Primary' keeps you up to date with information and photographs of all the fun events that we provide for all the children throughout the year.	
This term the children have already enjoyed a Halloween disco party as well as a fancy dress and colouring competition. We can look forward to running more fundraising events this year. There will be our annual Christmas raffle as well as lots of festive fun for the children this term. Father Christmas will be visiting the children with sacks full of presents and the whole school are going to Yarmouth Hippodrome and will enjoy ice creams and coach travel with a contribution by the Friends of Corpusty Primary School. ©	
We are also grateful to have a supportive head teacher.	
Lauren Mayes. Chair. 2024.	

	Treasurer's report	
	Bank Balance as of 4 th Nov 2024 - £2346.00 + £80 float	
4	TOTAL INCOME 2024 - £2,045.00 TOTAL SPENT 2024 - £2,900.00	Lauren
5	 <u>Election of officers</u> <i>Chair</i> – Lauren Mayes re-elected. Nominated by Claire Golburn, Seconded by Donna Page <i>Treasurer</i> – Donna Page. Nominated by Pat Sharp. Seconded by Lorna Crow-Mains <i>Minutes secretary</i> – Lorna Crow-Mains re-elected Nominated by Lauren Mayes. Seconded by Sarah Johnson 	
6	 <u>100 Club – Oct 2023-Sept 2024</u> The club currently stands at 104 members. Total taken: £1,255. Prize money: £600, Balance: <u>£655</u> profit Pat is happy to continue the club - big thank you for all her hard work, particularly getting new members each year when the numbers fall! Need to speak with last remaining new intake parents 	Pat
7	Next Meeting Sept 2025	